

MADISON WEBER



Graphic Designer

madisonweberdesigns.com

mcweberdesigns@gmail.com

(614) 370-1381

Summary

Blends writing and visuals to tell client stories across multiple media. Loves to explore how text, illustrations, and graphics come together to create experiences for consumers. Brings designs to life from the packaging on a store shelf to animations on the web.

Experience

Design Intern

AGI Studios, Miamisburg, OH

APRIL–MAY 2019

- Completed self-directed tutorials to improve existing projects
- Assembled props for photo shoot
- Observed professional photo shoots and portraits

Freelance

Columbus, OH

MARCH 2017–PRESENT

- Designed school seal and Coat of Arms for Cornerstone High School
- Designed t-shirts and postcards for Mellivora
- Digitally edited photos at Columbus Industries for retail website and product literature for an international audience

Temporary Contractor

Nationwide Insurance, Columbus, OH

OCTOBER 2019–PRESENT

- Assists the forms and planning department with quality control and distribution of life insurance forms
- Maintains an efficient system of processes and practices
- Participates in the design and editing of various forms

Deli Associate

Dorothy Lane Market, Dayton, OH

MARCH 2018–JUNE 2019

- Rotate salads and other foods to ensure freshness
- Slice meats and cheeses for customers to order
- Maintain stocks of products for the Grab and Go shelves

Education

Associate Degree of Applied Business in Design

The Modern College of Design, Kettering, OH

AUGUST 2017–JUNE 2019

Versatile design program includes courses in traditional print/package design, web design, introductory web development, photography, and illustration.

- Recipient of Career Center Graduate Tuition Reduction
- Participated in The Modern Presentation at career center

Tolles Career and Technical Center, Plain City, OH

AUGUST 2014–JUNE 2016

- Digital Design and Graphics credits earned from Columbus State Community College
- Certificate of Completion in the Art, Design and Communications program
- Served as school ambassador at Tolles Career and Technical Center

Hilliard Bradley High School, Hilliard, OH

AUGUST 2012–JUNE 2016

- President's Award for Educational Excellence
- Maintained a 3.7 GPA

Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft Outlook
- Duik Bassel
- Traditional Illustration (pencil, watercolor, pen and ink)
- Digital photography (basic photo editing, studio lighting/equipment skills)
- Google Docs
- Public Speaking